From: Kumar, Salindra

To: North Shropshire Reinforcement

Cc: Johnson. Andrew; Frith, Sue

Subject: FW: EN020021 - Application by SP Manweb for an Order Granting Development Consent for the North
Shropshire Reinforcement project - Response required by 26 November 2018

Date: 19 November 2018 12:43:57
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Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your email.

Please be advised that South Staffordshire Council is satisfied with the consultation.
Kind regards

Salindra Kumar
On behalf of the Chief planning Officer Andrew Johnson

Development Management Team
South Staffordshire Council

Tel: (01902) 696000

Would you like to:

. visit our website?

. view a planning application?

. comment on an application, check its progress and view comments?

. follow us on Twitter?

. like us on Facebook?

This message is solely for advice. It is not a formal decision under the Town & Country Planning Act 1990
or any other law. If you do apply for a formal decision, it may not necessarily reflect any opinions in this
message.

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the named addressee(s) only.
It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED level and you should handle it
accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or you are acting on their behalf) you may not copy,
use or disclose its contents. If you have received this message in error please contact the sender at

s.kumar@sstaffs.gov.uk.

e/ {f" Tell us how we did | www.sstaffs.gov.uk/rvsurvey

Share your thoughts of your experience in dealing with us by clicking on the
appropriate link below to complete a short survey

Agent www.sstaffs.gov.uk/dmaagsurvey
Applicant www.sstaffs.gov.uk/dmapsurvey
Business www.sstaffs.gov.uk/dmbsurvey

Consultee www.sstaffs.gov.uk/dmcsurvey
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| %ﬁﬁ The Planning Inspectorate

AN
National Infrastructure Planning Customer 0303 444 5000
Temple Quay House Services: NorthShropshireReinforcement@pins.gsi.gov.uk
2 The Square e-mail:

Bristol, BS1 6PN

Y Ref:
To: all s43 local authorities our re

Our Ref: EN020021

By email only Date: 12 November 2018

Dear Sir/Madam
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) - Section 55

Application by SP Manweb for an Order Granting Development Consent for
the North Shropshire Reinforcement project

Adequacy of consultation request

We received the above application for an Order granting development consent on
Monday 12 November 2018. A decision whether or not to accept the application for
Examination must be made by 10 December 2018.

When deciding whether or not to accept the application we must, amongst other
matters, have regard to any representations received from any local authority
consultees about the Pre-application stage. You are therefore invited to let us know
whether your Authority considers that the developer has complied, in relation to the
application, with the following duties:

Duty to consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) - section 42
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 - section 47
Duty to publicise - PA2008 - section 48

A decision must be made whether or not to accept the application for Examination
within the period of 28 days, beginning with the day after the date of receipt of the
application. As a result, we are seeking a representation on the adequacy of the
consultation within 14 calendar days. Please could we have your views by 26
November 2018. You can send your views on the adequacy of consultation, as
requested in this letter, electronically to
NorthShropshireReinforcement@pins.gsi.gov.uk or by post to the above address.

The consultation report and appendices submitted by the developer can be viewed by
following this link:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/uploads/2018/11/EN020021-Consultation-Report.zip
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For the avoidance of doubt, we are not seeking your views on the merits of the
application at this stage. If by 10 December 2018 a decision is made to accept the
application for Examination, the developer is required to publicise this along with a
closing date for anyone to register as an Interested Party and make representations.
You will then be able to put your case about the application in writing. You will also be
invited to submit a separate local impact report (LIR). A deadline for submitting the
LIR will be set once representations have been received and a Preliminary Meeting,
which is held to consider how the application would be examined, has taken place.

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully

Sian Evans

Sian Evans
Case Manager

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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